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'Kay Fiynn OY090&
To: Paula Isler
Cc: Ruth Nettles; Hong Wang; Kira Scott

Subject: RE: 040897

ok

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, December 20, 2004 2:22 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Ruth Nettles; Hong Wang; Kira Scott
Subject: RE: 040897

Same with 040908-T|

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, December 20, 2004 2:02 PM
To: Paula Isler

Cc: Ruth Nettles; Hong Wang; Kira Scott
Subject: RE: 040897

Thanks.

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, December 20, 2004 1:58 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Ruth Nettles; Hong Wang; Kira Scott
Subject: RE: 040897

Kay, staff is considering this a response to the PAA and | will file a revised CASR. Thanks.

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, December 17, 2004 2:50 PM
To: Ruth Nettles

Cc: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: 040897

Staff may consider this a response (premature) to the PAA. Thanks.

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Friday, December 17, 2004 2:49 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: 040897

Kay,
| was filing the order we just issued in this docket, and it looks like this company pay the RAFs and offered settlement of $100.

12/20/2004
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*++3/21/2005 9:04 AM*** ***Matilda Sanders*** weq
Matilda Sanders 03/~ 7% '

From: LaSandra Givens 2

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2005 9:02 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/21/2005 9:01:00 AM

Docket Number: 040908-Ti

Filename / Path: 040908-Tt

ORDER GRANTING VOLUNTARY CANCELLATION OF INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS TARIFF AND
REMOVAL FROM THE REGISTER
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